
STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
SOS VAN NESS AVENUE 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3298

March 14,2012 File No.: R.10-05-006

Clay Faber
Director - Regulatory Affairs 
San Diego Gas & Electric Company 
8330 Century Park Court 
San Diego, CA 92123-1548

RE: Submittal of SDG&E's Bundled Procurement Plan Advice Letter 
Pursuant to Commission Decision 12-01-033

Dear Mr. Faber:

Your request for an extension of time to file an advice letter in compliance with 
Ordering Paragraph 22 of Decision 12-01-033 is granted. San Diego Gas & Electric 
Company may file its compliance advice letter no later than 30 days after the 
Commission issues a decision on System Track I and Rules Track III in Rulemaking 
(R.) 10-05-006. Pursuant to Rule 16.6 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, please notify the service list in R.10-05-006 of this extension and include a 
copy of this letter in your notification.

Sincere!

Paul Clanon 
Executive Director

cc: Peter Allen, ALJ
Ed Randolph, Director, Energy Division 
Judith Ikle, Program Manager, Energy Division 
Lily Chow, Energy Division 
Rebecca Tsai-Wei Lee, Energy Division 
Sarita Sarvate, Energy Division
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